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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
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COUNTY OF ANDERSON ]
- g@rww@
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Assistant Solicitor: Rame Campbell
Defendant’s Attorney: Scott McElhannon

Court Reporter: Renee Tollison
Date of Hearing: May 20, 2014

These matters were heard pursuant to the filing of a Motion for a New Trial and
Motion to Reconsider Sentencing by the Defendant. The Defendant was found guilty at

trial on February 26, 2014, and sentenced to ten [10] years. Said motions were timely

filed by the Defendant.
The Court has heard from the witness and the arguments of counsel. The Court

finds that the Motion for a New Trial and Motion to Reconsider Sentencing should be

denied.
The Defendant’s time to appeal shall not begin to run until this Order is signed

and filed with the Clerk of Court.
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STALEQF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ &

COUNTY OF Anderson g :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401478

- Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/WH: 7894801

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/25/2012

Race: mr..___ . ._ _Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

DOB: 7,}«\;8175#:-, o )  CDRCode#: _ 3410

Address: | i )

City,State,Zip: ~_Anderson, SC 29624

DL#: SID#: SC01966764 % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEAD

TO: Murder / Attempted Murder '

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[7J NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]§17-25-45

' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: {JWithout Negotigions or Recommendation, - [ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
fne 7, 13981 p UG e N 96/
Campbell, Rame Lambert SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant 7 SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [¥'State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years ¢r 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedMhet upon the service of monthSMt

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purs>ant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections. ( | GQ )
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registfy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pérson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:[REST]TUT]ON; [:] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP y il
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hourgPublic Servih mwlg CO PY
Payment Terms: Obtain GED R \'
[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp NS
— : May serve W/E begining JUN -9 2014
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O :
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consequtive weekly/manivimuat
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {00.00 pmts. of $ begiifiing - -
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $725. 00
- § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $4.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.0 during probation.
TOTAL M EeW.

Clork of Court i Q AL Presiding Judge ‘%bf.
erk of Court/ Deputy e%r‘k K A Judge Code: i '
Court Reporter: \v . /P—/\ LU / - - Sentence Date: \_) - d

© SCCA/217 (03/2011) - i




STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Anderson
STATE VS.
Devon Shermayne Thomas
AKA:
Race: B Sex: M Age: 21
DOB: T T3S#/ T
Address: T T
City,State,Zip: _Anderson, SC 29624
DL#: SID#: SC01966764

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Weapons / Pointing and presenting firearms at a person

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401478

A/W#: J894801
Date of Offense:  3/25/2012
S.C.Code § : 16-23-0410

CDR Code #: 0122

SENTENCE SHEET

[[] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

in violation of § 16-23-0410

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122

[l NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [“JMandatory GPS(CSC [71817-25-45

The charge is: D AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST: Z C Z/M

13981

/

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[] Negotiated Sentenc

Recommendation by the State.

Campbell, Rame Lamb

SC Bar# |:‘}/
S

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

Defendant

SC Baz

Attorney for Defendant

tate Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months,r ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; providedtiiat upon the service of — days/months/yeaSrs_ﬁud/or payment
of $ _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
' months/ﬁ nd subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
probatio ich are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or 1. CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purfjant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied -
y the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re

8/00? S

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

gistry @f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation/fS fon 16- 25 20 or/16-25-65 (Crimina
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. " 'KL 5 v "‘ﬂ 4‘

PTUP

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Defernti %l}i%v Iear) Wrdqred
Total: § plub 207 fde: Ug ¢O

Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: l

*Fine: f 0 W»,

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) CLERK OFROURT

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |00 i )z )
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 'L6 .00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 135 $5.00
3% to County (if paid in installmentg $

TOTAL $

Clerk ofCourt/erm-y-fYak T
Court Reporter: \ . Q/\ LU

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Obtain GED
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling O

Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts.of§ ___ beginning

pajd to Public Dgfender Fund

4

)
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[[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Ao

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




ST A I'E O SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Anderson ;

STATE " VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401479
Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/W#: J894809

AKA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _3/25/2012

) Race: B ] Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: - LSS T )  CDRCode#: 3410 ‘

Address: L B T ) :

. City,State,Zip: _Anderson, SC 29624 7
DL#: SID#:  SC01966764 % SENTENCE SHEET L‘
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] =~ '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT _[JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
4 w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenge, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
fowe C Zanf #1358 / Jgﬂz&@‘ 24

Campbell, Rame Lambert’ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ }/State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! ( ) days/months/ r [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/orto pay afineof§ ; provided thgt upon the service of ys/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ropation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT  or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for_ time served pursu t to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections. 3 g 0

[:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstr}) of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP .,
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hopfs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED -
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1 e
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, con: ekl <
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S 100. 00 pmts. of $ .
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . R e
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 5 — paid to Public Dpfender ,Fu'nd,, R
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 S Other: N 520t
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 § N PR S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 125, 00 R ©- R
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ i - ag Qﬂig"bi
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ T_;ﬂml___.,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $9, 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 4,090 during probation.
TOTAL $123A. 4D g
M Presiding Judge &
Clerk of Court/ Dep SWATRS Judge Code: %// S 3~
Court Reporter: ‘ {, 'L Sentence Date: 7 — ,)4( / /

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF v, Anderson g

STA.TE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401479

Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/WE: 1894809

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/25/2012

Race: B_ Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0410

DOB: ., [ _ss#_ -] ) CDRCode#: _ 0122

Address: . ] )
City,State,Z1p:" "~ Andérson, SC 29624

: SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: SC01966764 % >

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Pointing and presenting firearms at a person

in violation of § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing-CDR Code # 0122

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT- [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Neggtiations or Recommendation, =~ [ ] Negotiated Senteyce, [] Recommendation by the State.
ST 7 A L UM 1940
Campbell; Rame Lambert SC Bar# / Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Staté Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 days/months/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
-_ . . / -_

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/y?and/or payment

of : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months’ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robationshich are incorporated by reference.

%:ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit f(r time served pursujt to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections. @0 Cec <
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra egist{y )£ Zhild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive or ammunition. 23’/3- - 65*’ C)</P/ t/7§/

NDITIONS:
PTUP

M V4
Total: $ plus 0% eC. S . days/houy€ Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: -  aead Obtain GED /
\: ".a\‘;: ; : j:" \ .

[ Set bY SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) T Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100. 00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ————ge? ;0/; ( < ﬂ"/ /(/7g
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other: ¢ . B
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $75.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ N [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ A ) during probation. .
TOTAL $133.MD \P
] ‘ 74 M Presiding Judge ( C—Dr‘(\\
Clerk of Court/.Degmy‘TETk : . Judge Code: \ 2/ /38 —7
Court Reporter: A Q/l LP) / ' Sentence Date: \v} ‘,‘.l: ')’L( "'/7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



S’l‘A’l'E OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COﬁNT.Y OF Anderson g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401480
Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/WH#  J894810
AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _3/25/2012
Race: B Sex: M - Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: Loss# | )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: - St T ) - )
City,State,Zip: _Anderson, SC 29624 ‘ :
DLE: SiD¥. . SCOI966764 % Sl?NTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # " 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [:]MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentenge, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: g ( QM 13081 y . 24
Campbell, Rame Lambért SC Bar# efendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ! days/months/fearsjor ~ [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provide t upon the service of .,/—\des/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fora——""_"

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
obation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit f(zj time served pursujt to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central eglstr)’ é hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: _  § days/houg#Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing nE ST
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, copseeutive-weeidy/menthiy-—
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00 pmts. of § begAufFRH
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § o $ id to Pdbli o " Yl
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 8§ — paldioryole ““}“‘“ ‘)“““//_ ]
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: _ 4 Vo B
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § - JUN"='5 2014 °
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75.0() N T
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ T 2 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ , EJ‘.@M
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [ Appointed PD or appcmmpmﬁ,mw“
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5. 00 § 47.12 requires $500 bg paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments $ during probation.
TOTAL $

74 Presiding Judge C A
Clerk of Court/ Beputy-Clerk Judge Code: | "IN L/
Court Reporter: /24\ Ll }

Sentence Date: \/ 2= 2L f

SCCA/217 (03/2011) N




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
3
COUNTY OF Anderson ; <
' STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401480

' Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/WH: 1894810
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/25/2012
Race: B Sex: _M Age: 21 ) " 8.C.Code 8§,: 16-23-0410
DOB: ( \ SS# T )  CDRCode# _ 0122
Address: 1 L. B ) :
City,State,Zip: ~ Anderson, SC 29624 -

> T HEET
DL#: SID#: SC01966764 % SENTENCE SHE
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Pointing and presenting firearms at a person
in violation of  § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122
] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' » w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotigtions or Recommendatior, [] Negotiated Sentenge,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘Z ( Z»M 13981 é M % foé i

Campbell, Rame Lamb SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ¥ state Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § ! ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '

monthsnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. probation, which are incorporated by reference.
‘ CONCURRENT or 7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuagt to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. (| ;?7 ? 07$
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centfa Registvz ofChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal j

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive afirearm or ammunition. ' 0/ < -0
— ;CIAL CONDITIONS: See A0 s-o¥

) 8 [N\ordered PTUP

days/hours Public Service mployment
\ Obtain GED .

[JRESTITUTION: [] Defs

Total: §
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS L

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

S May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ) \ ;1\ J Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: \ o8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %Y ", .~ o Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharg $100. 00 pmts. of $ ‘ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . .
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 8§ ___ - paidtoPublic Defender Fund | - 5
g 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: oot Zp 12 -GS~09 =/ %7
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 16 oD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s A D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) /°} $ 3. 00 during probation.
TOTAL $ 130 /2D
. 74 M Presiding Judge
Clerk of COUYI/DW‘G% * Judge Code: 2 ) STS/ \./, /
Court Reporter: K\) . \W} / Sentence Date: ’}-’5)\/*/ //l/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
3

. )
COUNTY OF Anderson ;
' STATE ! VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401481
Devon Shermayne Thomas y  A/WH# 1894811
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/25/2012
Racee B. . = Sex M ~Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: | __ lss# ] )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: ; T )
*City,State,Zip:" _Anderson. SC 29624
DL#: SID#  SC01966764 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {7] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [[1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: { ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentenge, 7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬂ - ( 13981 A f/Zd{
Campbell, Rame Lambdrt SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bart#
. Y
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yefirs lor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided upon the service of _ﬂs{monWor payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
.prgbation, which are incorporated by reference. '
- CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit fomtime served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections. ( TQS 8‘00‘, _P '
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry]) hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ]| Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdereda PTUP

Total: § __ Pplus 20% fee: $ days/hoursPublic Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

‘Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - ] A

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~ * [} :. .5, -,

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, co 'Wé‘épy/ntly, g
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 700.00 pmts. of $ g RUIE .COPY
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ § g id to Public [7 ‘; Tt : f&fi e
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ ———— PaIdlo Tt qetendertnd .

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: TN =500
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § R LA AL L
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75. 00 _ LT

14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 B

; : v LRty

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50- . § -~ eLERK OF CQURT

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appoiites-othertoimet—
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $59.00 § 47.12 requires $500

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.00 during probation.

TOTAL $)

. ﬂ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dépu@Q#Tk ) Judge Code:
Court Reporter: K' . Q)\ U Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) _ N~



STA l E OF bUU I'H CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Anderson %
STATE ~ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0401481
) Devon Shermayne Thomas ) A/WH: 7894811
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/25/2012
Race: R . _ _____ Sex M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0410
Lo K H S
DOB: »;_i\f\ hsswl ) )  CDRCode# _ 0122
Address: % - )
City,State,z1p:™~ Anderson, SC 29624
> ENC T
DL#: SID#: SC01966764 % SENT E SHEE
*CDL Yes[ ] No{ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Pointing and presenting firearms at a person
in violation of § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122
] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenge, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬂ ( z é é{ 13981 ﬁ gzg //?JZ

Campbell, Rame Lambert . SC Bar# Defendant Attorn€y for Defendant ~ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Iﬁtate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate'term of ‘_3 days/months/ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedthat upon the service of = —— days/months/ye%'a}i/or payment
of § B ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rohation,which are incorporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit fo f(‘ e served pursu:zto S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

e State Department of Corrections.

[:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cent al Registry lfs 1d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport possess or recelve .a firearm or ammunition. /
) ) e NDITIONS: o—ee, 90@’65‘ Oﬁ/\/‘/7g

PTUP

days/hours Pliblic Service Employment
Obtain GED /

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

DRESTITUTION:

Total: §
Payment Terms:

] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: o " Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) f- RO Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 0 $700. [0)9) pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ paid to Publlc Defender Fund /7 2)
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 76. 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $ 9. o0 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 Q D during probation.
$

5.
TOTAL )
‘ Presiding Judge d

Clerk of Coun/«Depuey-G-}ef ' Judge Code:
Court Reporter: M / Sentence Date: \ / 'jz ;ﬁ '</ L/

SCCA/217 (03/201 l)




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
THE STATE, )
)
-vs- ) ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE
) 2012-GS-04-1478; 1479;
DEVON S. THOMAS ) 1480; 1481 R For TVR
) e By T _45}
Defendant. ) JUN ¢ ¢ Wi
) SC Gt 4
I, Salley W. Elliott, of the Office of the Attorney General, hereby accept segvice of a
copy of the Notice of Appeal in regard to the captioned matter this ) day of
ST AL, 2014
/

SALLEY W. ELLJOTT
ASSISTANT DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL



M. SCOTT McELHANNON

ATTORNEY AT LAW
110 EAST BENSON STREET TELEPHONE
ANDERSON, S.C. 29624 ' (864) 642-6662
FAX
scottmcelhannon@yahoo.com (864) 222-2176
June §, 2014

Ms. V. Claire Allen AN A \V4 E}
Deputy Clerk of the Court of Appeals E';; E-: o EE E .
P.O. Box 11629 JUN ¢ 9 2014

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 .
S0 Court 01 nppeals
RE: The State v. Devon S. Thomas
Appellate Case No. 2014-001182

Dear Ms. Allen:

I have received your letter dated June 4, 2014, regarding a deficiency in the
appeal of the above case. Please find enclosed the Order Denying Post Trial Motions
signed by Judge McIntosh on May 29, 2014, and the sentencing sheet being challenged
on appeal. Also enclosed is the Acceptance of Service of Salley W. Elliott, Assistant
Deputy Attorney General. Please file the aforesaid in the appropriate file.

Thank you and kindest regards.

Most sincerely,

/o —

M/ Scott McElhannon

enclosures
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Anderson, South Carolina 29624

M. Scott McElhannon
Attorney at Law
110 East Benson Street

‘ JUN.U AV
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P.o Box //629
Ay lumbin, S< l?l//

;




